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500C Chestnut Street Tower II

April 10, 1979

>fr. Victor Stello, Director
Division of Operating Reactors
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Hr. Stello:

This report is in further response to James P. O'Reilly's letter to
H. G. Parris dated February 8, 1979, which enclosed IE Bulletin 79-01.
We have determined that stem-mounted limit switches on testable check
valves in the core spray system at Browns Perry units 1, 2, and 3 are of
the same type referenced in IE Bulletin 79-01. The only function of this
switch is to provide remote position indication of the valve's rotary
test actuator which is used to exercise the valve disc. A separate
magnetic switch (which has been environmentally qualified) is used to
indicate actUal valve disc position.

The limit switch has no control or safety functions and its operation is
not required during a LOCA. Therefore, the safe operation of the Browns
Ferry units is not compromised in any way. Supplemental information will
be provided in the 14-day followup report.

Very truly yours,

J. E. Gilleland
Assistant ifanager of Power

cc: i~fr. James P. O'Reilly, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II — Suite -3100
101 Marietta Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
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